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PLANNING, LANDS AND PERMITS

YONO?Te STARTT, WEGT VANCAQUWER, 30 V7V 272
TELEFH@RE: Gfd 920500 % TARSIMILF, 604 A25-E0GA

november 3, 2008 . File; 1050-20.08=-015

Peter Westwood and
Cathering Weastwond
813 Inglawoad Avenuz
West Vancouver, BC

Dear Mr, and Ms. Weastwood:

RE: Conditlonal Approval of Subdivision 942 Inglewood Avenue Lot 39, South East 1/4 of District
l.ot 1088, Group Ona, New Westminster Plan 14486

This Ietter canfitns that | am prepared to appreve the proposed subdivision of 843 Inglewood Avenue in
accordance with the plen attached to Subdivision application (Richard Martin Surveyor’'s Comp.08147X2
daled August 19, 2008}, subject to the conditions outlinad below. You should ke aware that until the
subdiviglon is anproved and registered, it might be subject to relevant changes to a Bylaw, regulation,
procedure, policy or practice or other requirement Brought 1o my attention.

| am appending the Navember 2. 2009 memarandum ta you from me, regarding our Municipal service
recuirement recommendations. | would sign the subdivision plans subject to your fulfilling them and the
canditions.

As ¢ precondition to signing the plan, the existing house must be removed and the driveway
sntrance moved to the appraved location, Reposit of security and payment of the various taxes and
charges is a pre-cendition of signing of the plans. The security, should ba by way of a Letter of Cradit or
cagh as proposed in the atteched meme. Outstanding taxes, if any, are payabla by cash.

Tris prellminary approval is valid up to and including Novembar 3, 2610.. One 60 day extension of this
" gpptoval may be spplied fororovided the requist is made in writing prior to expiry date and is

accompanied by the required § 100 extanslon fae; thereafier, & new application, inchding feas Is

reguired. ‘

If you have any questions, pleasa fael free to me at (604) 825-7109.

Sincdrely,

¢ Tee, Approving Qfficer,
striﬁ't*qiw st Vancouver
.,
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West vancouver

THR WATPEFRONT GOMMENITY

MEMORANDUM
Date: November. 2, 2009 Our Fila; 1050-20-08-015
Tox Froperty Owner and File
From: = Tony Tse, Manager of Development Engineering
Re: 943 Inglewood Avenue

Subdivigion Servicing Requirements

The engineering requirements are;

Water Service

The existing dwelling is connected to the existing 150 mm diameter water main located
along Inglewood Avenua, The old ‘water service connection will be disconnected and
capped and two new 38 mm service cohnactions includlng meters are reqmr@d for the
mew Lot 1 and Lot 2

Sanitary Sewer Service

There ara two existing sanitary systems adjacent to this property. A 200 mm sanitary
main is located along Inglewood Avenue and a 150 mm sanitary main at the laneway tQ
the north of this site. Thé existing dwelling is connected to the laneway sanitary system.

The existing sanitary service shall be dlsconnected and capped and it will be replaced

by two new ganitary service connections complete with clean-out for the new proposed
Lot 1 and Lot 2.

Storm Sewer Service

There is an existing 250mm storm sewer along inglewood Avenue. The average grade
of the property is approximately 16% and it is slopmg from Inglewood Avenue (front of
the property) to the laneway (at the back). There is no detailed information regarding
the storm water drainage system of the existing dwelling. Based on my site
reconnaissance, it is possible that storm water collected from the roof and from the
perimeter drain, discharge directly by infiltration below ground at the backyard of this
site.

Decument # 315675v1
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Date: MNevember 2, 2009 Page: 2
To Property Owner and File
From; Tony Tse, Manager of Development Enginesring
Re: 843 [nglewnod Avanua

To improve the storm water managemant of the proposed subdivided lots, a submission
from an engineer consuitant will be needed prior to the approval of the building permit,

Roadworks and Driveway

Inglewaod Avenue is a 8 meter, two lane local road with fon-uniformed boulevard
improvements. Sorme homeowners have installed asphalt curbs and grass, and some
have drainage ditch, and some have parking pads in front of their properties.

There is an existing long driveway along the west side of this property and it runs from
Inglewood Avenue to the back lane. This lot is zoned R.5.5 and it requires all access to
the Int for parking and garage purposes to be rastricled to the laneway. Theretore, the
new driveways far the two proposed lots shall access the laneway only and the existing
driveway at Inglewood Avenue must be removed. After the removal of the driveway, the
haulevard shall be reinstated with graval shoulder ar curk (1o improve drainage of the
roadway) and landscaping.

Overhead Utilities
The existing services for BC Hydro, Telus and cable are connected to an overhead

uiitity pole near the south-west corner of the site at [nglawood Avenue. This overhead
system shall be replaced with twe new dip underground services.

Eroszion and Sediment Control

The daveloper is to provide a sedimant control plan to minimize the release of sedimant
from the site during both servicing and house construction in accordance with current
District and MOE guidelines.

Security and Fee

A security deposit aqual to 150% of the estimated construction costs is required for the
works to be compiated by District forces at the applicant's expense:

Construction Security Deposit (in cash) :
1. 2 water service connections with meters % 15,120

2. remove and ¢ap existing water connection $ 2000
3. 2 sanitary service connactions cfiw 1C % 10,800
4. remoave and cap existing sanitary service & 2000
B, Qverlay laneway % 5,000

Total Security Deposit 334,520

Documnent # 310731vi
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Date: Nevember 2, 2009 Paga: 3
Ta: Froperty Qwner and Fila :
Erom: Tony Tee, Manager of Devalopment Engineering
Re; 243 Inglewood Avarie

A security deposit equal to 150% of the estimated construction costs Is required for the
warks, 1o be canstructed by the applicant's contractor,

Construction Security Deposit {in cash or letier of credit)

1. demoalition of existing dwelling $ 10,000
2. erosion and sediment control % 4,000
3. sform water management $ 10,000
4, boulevard improvemernts $ 8,000
5. Utiltias — dip services § 20,000

Total Security Depasit $ 52,000

Development Cost Charges of $10,488 for the creation of an additienal lot is required.

Engingaring administration fee @ 3% of estimated construction security depositis’
required prior to subdivigion approval, which is §2,607.60.

Docurnent # 310781v1
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